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No. 3s. 2020 EASED 

al 404 2/2406 SS TO: Elementary and Secondary School Principals 
All Others Concened 

DATE 
E 

This Division 5IGNATUNEVER PEINTED HAME 

lhstllus 
EDILBERTO LOPLENARIA, CESO V 
Schools Div/sion Superintendent 

FROM: 

DATE: September 21, 2020 

SUBJECT: RBI AND TVITECHNICAL WORKING GROUP 

1. In order to expedite the process of scheduling the Radio-Based Instruction (RB) and Television 

Based Instrucion (TVI) to be adopted on the opening of classes, the following personnel are identifed 

by this offce as members of the Technical Working Group. They are hereby directed to report on 

September 22, 2020, 8:00 in the morning at Division Ofice, Pigcarangan, Tubod, Lanao del Norte 
2. Below are the names of the teaching personnel: 

NAMES SCHOOL 
1. Lorito B. Retiza Jr. 
2. Darwin Y. Bawa-an 
3. Janrey C. Compacion 
4. Gee Van Troy S. Ensendencia 
5. Junjie B. Monera 
6. Del G. Cagang 
7. Rob Y. Arellano 
8. Edward A. Taruc 

3. All concemed personnel are advised to bring laptops and extension wire. 

Mapurog Elementary School 
Kapatagan East Central School 

Lala National High School 
Dalama Integrated School 

Mamagun Integraíed School 
Saavedra Elementary School 
Salvador Cerntral Elementary School 
Sergio P. Cerujales National High School 

4. Travel and other expenses shall be charged to local funds, subject to the usual accounting and auditing 

rules and regulations. 

5. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired. 
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